MANOJ RAI

Front-end Developer



www.manojrai.info.np | Lalitpur, Nepal | +977 9824330787

OBJECTIVE

Experienced Front-end developer with a 2-year track record of developing responsive, user-friendly websites using ReactJS and NextJS. As a skilled cross-browser optimization and performance enhancer, I craft exceptional web experiences, shaping the online world with exhilarating user journeys.

TECHNICAL SKILL

Proficient: ReactJS, NextJS, VueJS, TypeScript, JavaScript, Tailwind CSS, Redux Toolkit, Next-intl

Intermediate: React Native, SASS, Bootstrap, Material UI

Familiar: NodeJs, JAVA, Python, SQL, MySQL, C# (ASP.NET), Firebase

Tools: Git & Github, Postman, cPanel, Adobe XD, Figma, Indesign, Photoshop, Illustrator

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer March 2023 - Present

Unicorn Consults Ltd. | Kwun Tong, Hong Kong

- Development and deployment of features on web applications with NextJS, ReactJS, & VueJS.
- Debugging and resolving software issues, improving efficiency by 10% 20%.
- Conversion of CSR to SSR for improved performance and SEO.
- Exploring solutions to enhance project efficiency and scalability.

Front-end Developer Intern

July 2021 - October 2021

Turtle Innovation Pvt. Ltd. | Kanchanpur, Nepal

- Built front-end components for the OnlineBasket team.
- Worked on various small-scale front-end projects using SASS, Vanilla JS, and ReactJS.
- Designed UIs for news portals, school forms, and password-generation web pages.

EDUCATION

BSc (Hons) Computing | (First Class Honors)

Itahari International College | Morang, Nepal

2019 - 2022

PROJECTS

Salon One (CMS) - (ReactJS, Redux Toolkit, Material UI, Axios, i18n)

- Developed a CMS for an e-commerce platform called Salon One, specializing in hair products.
- Set up project structures, built dynamic front-end components, integrated APIs and optimized performance.
- · Integrated i18n for Chinese and English languages.

InstaResume - (Figma, NextJS, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Redux Toolkit, & EmailJS)

• Built a user-friendly web application for generating professional resume with customizable templates that can be generated in PDF format in an instant.

Demo | Github

Intelligent Kids Learning Centre - (NextJS, Redux Toolkit, Axios, & Tailwind CSS)

- Built a mentorship booking web app with its CMS for Intelligent Kids Learning Centre.
- Optimized front-end components, integrated APIs, implemented SSR, added PayPal for payments, and resolved technical issues to enhance application performance.

Demo

CERTIFICATES & ACHIEVEMENTS

FYP Presenter 2022 June

Itahari International College | Morang, Nepal | Certificate

• Listed as one of the best FYPs of the academic year 2021-2022 and presented it in front of industry experts.